Rajeswari

From: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Monday, 19 September 2022 3:54 PM

To: '‘Admin A’; 'assignments’

Cc: Cui Fen ENG (SPF); Lai Kuen LUI (SPF)

Subject: POST-REPAIR SURVEY - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKH8255G AND GBB9369T ON
20.05.2022

Attachments: Survey Rpt 2022-027.pdf

Our ref: ACS/105/009/2022/027
Dear LKK,
Kindly conduct paper survey on SKH8255G

Attached is the 3™ party survey report.

Best Regards,

Hafizul Farhan Bin Rahmat
Assistant Logistics Support Officer
Corporate Services Division | Police Logistics Department

"3 | PSLICE

TRANSFORMATION 2025

Smarter Policing, Empowered Communlty

Singapore Police Force W police.gov.sg FB fbo.com/singaporepoliceforce IG
Instagram.com/singaporepoliceforce

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the infended addressee, you must not
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an
offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error”.



